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From: HKADCP Secretary <secretariat@hkadcp.org.hk>
To: panel_hs@legco.gov.hk
Date: Thursday, October 25, 2018 09:33PM

Subject: HKADCP Response to DCP's proposal of the AR Scheme

History: %> This message has been forwarded.
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5 e Room 703, 7/F, Kowloon Building,
Hong Kong Association of Doctors 555 Nathan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong

‘ ' in Clinical Psychology Limited ERNRARESSSHARITI0IE
Tel: 852-3705 4956  www.hkadcp.org.hk
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Email: info@hkadcp.org.hk
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1.2 1 6 HHVWIPERas )7 B24H RN FR (A TF5 e S MBI B P e S8 Y ERAZ
BEL - BIERHTEETHYTZE S - B24HAISAI—(7 (Education Standards of
Clinical Psychology in Hong Kong ) ( T f#% ( Education Standards ) ) DIZE T ERAZ »
EFEATAE LR - BRAHE - BEERLLE) - B A B RS ErhE
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FEKE - PR REDR B AR = A 5 K CSPP-HK - LERFZ ]
FOREE A G A FHNAER 774 PR AE T Ry 4 (Competency Based Model)
BB - REIFEH B ZERA © 72 (Education Standards) <z ' {3
75 = JEI AN E SRR, (VSR - T Bl R IR A B - £
HINGHBEE P& - ARl e HERE P ARBRE ST - $HEMEHE
AR PR O IR B A -

! H (Membership Registration & Handling Policy of the HKICP) » &5 5.2.1.2.2 E&: “...the accredited
programme should meet the education and competency standards set by HKICP (refer to the HKICP
document on education standard of clinical psychology, HKICP-CPD-PO-002-R0, which contains details
of the criteria for accredited clinical psychology programme).”

> H (Education Standards of Clinical Psychology in Hong Kong) * % 4.7.2 3 E%: “All trainees should
obtain core experience ... for each of the following 3 major clinical populations: Adults with
psychological problems, Children or adolescents with psychological problems, Individuals with medical
or mental condition(s)”
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B EEEHE SRR B e (RRE (5 ISR SR B AR KR -
B A iR LA E JRIA -
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® 7578 CSPP-HK Ze{T1522 (Delegated Supervisor) FJE 2757 2 H ( California Board of Psychology,
2015. California Board of Psychology Laws and
Regulations) ,http://www.psychology.ca.gov/laws_regs/2015lawsregs.pdf
* H (Education Standards of Clinical Psychology in Hong Kong) > %5 5.4.1 E: “The supervisor of a CP
trainee shall be a qualified clinical psychologist, i.e. a registrant of HKICP, who has at least 3 years’
full-time post-qualification relevant experience... The supervisor should be employed as clinical
psychologist in the setting and be able to provide on-site supervision in the unit in which the work is
carried out.”
> H, (Education Standards of Clinical Psychology in Hong Kong) * 5 5.4.3 E&: “When the supervisor
provides supervision in a particular setting, he/she should normally have worked for at least one year
in the placement setting.”
® M, (Education Standards of Clinical Psychology in Hong Kong) » 5 4.7.2 3 E&: “All trainees should
obtain core experience from at least 4 accredited placement settings which has included coverage of
not less than 44 days...”
7 H,(Membership Registration & Handling Policy of the HKICP ) > £ 5.3.4 F& K5 5.3.5 E% Transitional
Arrangement (T2) & Transitional Arrangement (T3)
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3.2

3.3

3.4

4.2

a5 1% (“Admission Interview” ) » GFHERIE IR » & A ARA R
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HY RN
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$90,000° » S5 R — S W FEATEEIRE B (35 Ll N T st
B 15$33,231 & $66,462) © BERIRERFHEIEBATA MBS -
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2.1 The remedial training presented here applies to practitioners who have

received training in Clinical Psychology but have shortfall in _full

& H (Membership Registration & Handling Policy of the HKICP) Appendix 2 58 1 F%: “Documentary
evidence of years of practice in clinical psychology in local university, public sector or established NGOs
before <1st July 2018>"

° H.(Guideline on Commissioned Remedial Training in Clinical Psychology )& 11 F&: “The programme
shall be run on a cost-recovery principle. Estimated cost: <HKD 1,800,000> in total. Estimated tuition
fee: <HKD 90,000> per student (if enrolling 20 students per batch)”

1% 5 (Guideline on Remedial Training: Supervised Clinical Practice) % 4 E%: “One year of clinical
supervision for candidates who have proof of practice for at least 2 years... Two year of clinical
supervision for candidates who have proof of practice for less than 2 years.

There should be no less than 4 hours of direct face to face contact per month with the clinical
supervisor.”
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5.2

5.3

54

6.1

competency in terms of body of knowledge and clinical skills required for

safe and effective practice in local settings

- Guideline on Commissioned Remedial Training in Clinical Psychology
{EZ=LFRAITRE
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BISE 486 = (EAER (RARR) FRET) MFHESE EHE -
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BBt Rtk s BaR I E Hrh—lEaHE 5 m - 22 HRE G B EEMEE T
EHEIRIES R - DAREGN A [EI B2ty R gl 4R By sV PR L PR 225 (“to demonstrate
the inclusiveness through the use of reasonable criteria to admit professionals
from different educational background and training.”) - B &% HFij kit » 240
REEEI A Halee T U B E W ER T o0MHE  sUas RO s g T -
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sona )] RHVERG LR - RtRFFEEL R ARG Y N AR ERETTE

' H (Membership Registration & Handling Policy of the HKICP ) » £ 5.3.4.3 EX [/ 5F 5.3.5.3 F&
2 H (Membership Registration & Handling Policy of the HKICP) » [ff{:— » &5 3 F&
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BEEEROEEESRAE (BLHE CSPP-HK) HYESEA R ZIIEHEE S - 1S fE A
BRI VETAE ? SRR SRR - M2 ZErR e

4, ARedwipiEifrermmpEsEE A " Minimally Acceptable Standards of Care |
o EERA SRR R AT ISR EORAT R S B A A G DL O
P s R AL ZE BRI ARE « BERE SIS ARG K EEIAE 2013 4£ 11 A 11
H e S5E B g rE N RS B HRER T e E
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5. METETEEREENEM R - Aga L NEEE
5.1 E2AHBGRIAR ATV A B2 A 7KEY ASPPB / NR /2S5 EEY AT RIS (O EEERRR
FEHRE R 7

5.2 AERMLIEESI A (Competency Based Model ) FYE L Sy BIFE
SRR TR — OB TERRT R [ElfE -
RE T Ry AV E A A b M SR B VA B S i e 5
PRANLEETE ~ SEFVEENERY Dr. Carol Falender ELHERSHEREHE L BB E
NIRRT A i — A > B S B 3 R R ARG S BT
T k% W B AT BEA AR > AE4EE A Dr. Falender A RIE
D7 E R RE A RS o CSPP-HK ERAZ Ay = BB Rl 5 B AH R YO
HEARSEEE ABIFTER] (FEREEM 3) » [FEBEPEEK -
E2YH A5 (a3 IR B AT T ZE BE . CSPP-HK SREFRMY = BB B E R & R
(N ERERSZ )| R A

B Ke48E Dr. Falender ¥V EFERTEEIREE: https://goo.gl/Xiwyxo
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53 FERTEMBEREMEECGENTT A (fulfillment of all the
requirements for registration/licensing to practice in the country where
the degree is conferred) | ‘& 75 #E A A AT LB EA: ?

5.4 B HESORFTA M S (Educational Standards) Y HHEE A
& i WNR [EIRE I e FITA DL NGRS sEE A4 2
i (EVUEREATHVE E S » 10 = AR REFH Rt (EAF4H A
DI 44 REJIREES
i. EEREEIVEEVER HKICP A:EA > I EEEREZE/VE
3 FE L TAERE TIELCER"™ ;
iii. BERE A E B BT S AR PR O B R Y
K
iv. EEREEE AN A E St TER/ D5

<

HREfnEsR ERBRER

1 BUFET "ARERE ) BURE > B RS T T B R e E - RS
GRS T DB TEMBEENSE SR - BURNTETEN =0 (rent seeker)
s > A e DA a8 i AN TR By Ol i A2 > DA S T
Rl DR N SRR Y A F8 -

2. Eefradee )i TGS EMANBGELSR  S— T HEAHEEE P B RIRA
HELERI RS  BEVCRERAGEREE & - DU HAMEER
BB E B B R BRI BB 5 T RN R R I TR
H AP ER AR AUSREEE -

w
W

B S BERE e T RV B 8RB EOE PR RHEE R O A A

" H (Education Standards of Clinical Psychology in Hong Kong) » %5 2.1 E%: “HKICP requires all its
registrants to meet these education standards, and will ensure that only those who fulfil these
requirements are admitted to the Register.”
> H (Education Standards of Clinical Psychology in Hong Kong) » 28 4.7.2.3 E%: “at least 4 accredited
placement settings ... which has included coverage of not less than 44 days for each of the following 3
major clinical populations”
' H (Education Standards of Clinical Psychology in Hong Kong) » 28 5.4.1 E%: “The supervisor of a CP
trainee shall be... a registrant of HKICP, who has at least 3 years' full-time post-qualification relevant
experience”
Y H (Education Standards of Clinical Psychology in Hong Kong) » %% 5.4.2 E%: “The supervisor should
be employed as clinical psychologist in the setting”
¥ H (Education Standards of Clinical Psychology in Hong Kong) > %5 5.4.3 E&: “[The supervisor]
should normally have worked for at least one year in the placement setting”
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VI.

NS ERHEGETHI T EAME R B RHV R AL R (L E RS SR8 A i
S EOREAGE R AV SRR R YRR - BRI EEER T BEEE
SATEEAVERIEE A -

EAHRAEREPREE AN an 28 2 BEIE  ROKHIGIIRHT T3 5 e et & ) iy
(577 > BReHA B A N SR AR

s EIEREE] AR LR RERE

Bl — EE AR EEE (NE APA) BEEEE FEIAIIEE N
[M#5%E CSPP-HK Fiftfif ASPPB/NR Designation HYE % « [LEEAFHRE » IR
RERERE - EEBERCELSUREFR D 20 BB B IR - EEHE
B — {20 2 M — 0 o] 0 B R B R R A SR A AR > (N 2K T
BERAARE"Y o RIEELL APA {E By st By e bR Hopt OB I e - 22
Difmitemais - B s R AR -

EHBE FEEMEY  BRESINE LHEEZEGHIER - PUREIR DL IE
Ho A= L ERFZAY 44 - B5F Association of State and Provincial
Psychology Boards (ASPPB) fgffk - ASPPB {F [\ HELEZERZH K ENIGEK
b EEEEE HARE R - ASPPB FIEAHL AR LA TR A =5
2 TS ENNG & BAYERELE

(a) HEELCEHERE (APA) STEERARY

(b) ERFZSES ASPPB/NR Designation®

(c) MIEEALEEE (CPA) FlRERME™

CSPP-HK F& PR/ FHE 202 L JEHY ASPPB/NR Designation (B[l FX b IH) >
B APA SREESRAE A EI AL (B ESC a JH) *° o CSPP-HK BEPR( FREH -3F
RINE EBZE FEL ] I 815 Western Association of Schools and
Colleges HIZEZE -

¥ H (Recognition of Foreign Qualifications: Professional Recognition) : “There is no nationally
recognized credential evaluation service or recognition process for the professional practice of
psychology”, https://goo.gl/nvQmcv

° B (Path to Licensure: What Every Student Should Know ) : “The Sequence of Steps Leading to
Licensure: Select acceptable graduate training program in psychology (i.e., APA/CPA accredited,
ASPPB/NR designated or equivalent)”, https://goo.gl/QyCpTZ

! H (ASPPB Mobility Program Policies and Procedures) P.9, https://goo.gl/cTHWpD
2 H https://www.asppb.net/page/APAAccreditation

2 H https://www.asppb.net/page/JointDesignation

** H https://www.asppb.net/page/CPAAccredited

» H CityU SCOPE 4815 > https://goo.gl/Qx28RA

P.8 of 10



4. i ASPPB JZHE B FEEININIZE A ERMIRFIEIEEHY N & O R 2 B gt
B o FEE I HENNAIEHREEiER & « RBER TS - WERE S UK
IR EEH0EEZE 2 & Hi e ASPPB HURKE © Ut ASPPB /Ay [ EHEL
LR - EIAE CSPP-HK (UERAE - $9 K35 ~ IIFTEER 2™ -

5. CSPP-HK i LA -3 s AHIEE TR A 3R » SLALSE A K
T E BT R AR A EE RS AIEIE - 25 K G
N B KRB -

6. T LACER A AR BIERAH R 57 - i op DUAHYERAE R 1 AEH
B HL 0 /KPR PR B SR S S Ry AE IR S

VIl GBEERETK

ARG —HR RS BT EIE LA B R AR B E R W T TR T OB R -
ARG DU R SEEAA FIRF (0 Eihrs - i I — (858 RS 50 B R T R 2 e
Fi% - HERHAVRRE B - KA ERERFOENER » AFREE- -

RRHBRIEEE (BT E) AR E PRI PR SR A R T

(G By T s T B E O R - AR BEA AR )T - AgHIRE

A

1. 7K&¥ ASPPB/NR Designation FYFEEER EIHEERT A
WNENEST I ZE B EAZAME - T Minimally Acceptable Standards of Care | kB
ERERZ TR RER] SR gms et SR - DR PR R HAt AR
R ER R B BE P Y SRR PR IR EEERAE. (fdE CSPP-HK) HYSESE A HFE
NG

2. RPN FELER
BofTaeas /7 26 HREBAEREE « BURRRE R L e e e ReESR - Al ERA
SN AL B R A ELAM SRR BRI O BRER R AL - ARG BRI AL
B R A H A SRR R PR B B SR A

3. EORAEREASIH
BN T RS - R B ELUS LR EIE » A EORIE R 2/
—EHZE11H25H -

4. BERSRBITE =Z{EHE
SR B S EHA N SR 5B = E RER - BB 7y R R 3t

aBX °

? H (ASPPB Mobility Program Policies and Procedures) P.2, https://goo.gl/cTHWpD
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